

mailto:organicrecycling@dec.ny.gov
http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/52706.html







SECTION 3 —- COMPOST PRODUCTION

WHAT IS THE PROCESS DETENTION TIME?

365 days |
Note: Total time material is processed, not
Including storage time !
: i
| |
COMPOST PRODUCED DURING THE YEAR: 3,000+ Choose Units
C/Y

COMPOST DISTRIBUTED DURING THE YEAR:

Choose Units

5,497 +

C/Y
QUANTITY CURRENTLY STOCKPILED: Choose Units
Note: Finished product stockpiled 3,000 + oy
AGE OF OLDEST PRODUCT ON SITE: 5 months

SECTION 4 — COMPOST DISTRIBUTION

Quantity Distributed
Cubic Yards

Use of Compost
(landscaping, agriculture, highway, onsite, bagged, etc.)

5,497 +

TANDSCAPTNG (SOID TN RITK)




SECTION 9 — UNAUTHORIZED WASTE

Has unauthorized solid waste been received at the composting facility during the reporting period?

OYes C@/No

If yes, give information below for each incident (attach additional sheets if necessary):

SECTION 10 - PROBLEMS/COMPLAINTS

Describe any operational problems or neighbor complaints arising from the composting operation and include
any methods used to remedy the situations. This should include odor complaints, marketing difficulties, major
equipment failure, etc.

NO KNOWN ISSUES

SECTION 11 - QUESTIONS

Please identify any questions or concerns that you would like the Department to answer or consider:

NO QUESTIONS



SEGTION 13 - CERTIFICATION

The Owner or Operator must sign, date and submit one completed form with an original signature to the appropriate
Regional Office {See attachment for Regional Office addresses and Contacts.)

The Owner or Operator must also submit cne copy by email, fax or mail to.

NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
Bureau of Waste Reduction and Recycling — Annual Report
625 Broadway — 9" Floor
Albany, New York 12233-7253

Phone: 518-402-8706
Fax 518-402-9024
Emai! address: organicrecycling@dec.ny.gov

[ certify, under penalty of law, that the information that will be used to determine compliance with the requirements in Subpart
361-3 of 6 NYCRR Part 361 has been prepared under my direction and supervision in accordance with the system designed
to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate this information. | am aware that false statement made

herein are punishabl rsuant to section 210.45 of the penal law.
7 / (7 l Z |

Date

Signature /

]Tqmes . Dusstng Su\ogarmhmlmjf of, l\‘ﬂ\“m%

Name (Print) Title (Print)

FAussh nq®Clavence .NY .us

Email {Print)

RS Goediidn Mok Claggna Clr.

Address City

Now Yo | 4032 6,79 3210

State and Zip Phone Number

ATTACHMENTS: ONO@YES (IF YES, LIST ATTACHMENTS)
\MERSUREMENTS

Bidding Lethers
Town Board Minotes

[s]



https://t)oC1.rd
mailto:Q!Jll!.!1jfrecycling@ciec.ny.go



https:llinternal1.dec.state.ny.uslcfmx/intapps/swimslshared/actlistValidate.cfm?id=4000000000009675&auth=5000000000008180&ref=fac
https://10000.00
https://10000.00

E18 A

Superintendeni of Bighways

September 30, 2020

Supervisor Casilio and Clarence Town Board
1 Town Place
Clarence, NY 14031

RE: Sale of Leaf Compost material
Dear Clarence Town Board,

I would fike to put the leaf compost that the Town has accumulated from the past two leaf pick-
ups up for public bid. There are two piles totaling _5497 _ C/Y of leaf compost. The material shall be
completely removed by the successful bidder within 60 days from the time of the bid. | am requesting
that the Town Board set the bid date at the October 7" work session and that bid date to be October
27" at 10AM in the Town Clerk’s office.

The bidder should provide a bid bond of 10% and the bid envelope should be clearly marked
LEAF COMPOST BID. All Town of Clarence insurance requirements must be satisfied prior to the removaf
of any material and payment must be made in full. Should you have any questions about this bid, please
do not hesitate to reach out to me directly.










Clavence Cendor, Mlew Yook 140357
Phone: (716) 1413210 = Faxe (716) 141-8557
www.clarence.ny.ns

James A, Dussing
Superintendent of Highways

October 21, 2020

Town Supervisor, Patrick Casilio
Town Board Members

One Town Place

Clarence, NY 14031

Dear Supervisor Casilio & Town Board Members,

I would like to request Town Board approval to the highest bidder for the removal
of 5,497 cubic yards of leaf compost from our Sheridan Drive recycling site.

The bidder must supply a certificate of insurance and payment must be made in
full before any material can be removed from the site. The successful bidder must remove

the material with 60 days from the time of the award.

Thank you for your attention with this matter.

Sincerely,

James A. Dussing

JAD/jr






